MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEX'NGTON PHILLIP STIEFEL

DIRECTOR
ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS

TO: Mayor Jim Gray and Urban County Council
FROM: Phillip Stiefel, Director Enterprise Solutions g/

VIA: Aldona Valicenti, Chief Information Officer a ‘/

)
CC:  Chad Cottle, Deputy CIO CV

DATE: June 15, 2016

RE: Vendor Selection for Information Technology Services and Consulting

An RFP selection committee has identified and chosen twelve vendors that may be leveraged to provide
IT services if internal resources are unavailable. Selected vendors include: Apax, CTC Technology, DLZP
Group, DMD Data Systems, Leverage Partners, Metaformers, Next Century, Objective Results, Pomeroy,
SDGblue, Solarity, and Swova.

LFUCG supports a wide range of technologies that are process and mission critical. Due to the volume of
IT projects and required availability of existing IT services, vendors can be utilized to enhance the quality
of service, minimize downtime, and maximize investment in IT.

The vendor selection does not guarantee work, but positions LFUCG IT to engage appropriate IT services
in a timely manner. If LFUCG utilizes any selected vendor for IT services a statement of work will be
generated. Vendors selected for IT services from this RFP process will remain valid for three years.
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